<u>Tri Valley Minor Hockey Association</u> General Monthly Meeting Minutes

Date: March 13, 2017

Facilitator: Dave Curtis, President

Location: Tri Valley Ice

Time Start: 7:03 pm **Time End:** 7:49 pm

Attendance Log

Rhonda Andrade, JV (for Pat Johnson)

Johanna Asher, Director of Girls

Lori Books, TM (12U B) Chris Candelaria, Treasurer

Dave Curtis, President

Chip Cormier, Goalie Coach

Dinah Dizon, Travel Parent Representative

Mike Holmes, Director of Coaches

Phil Huynh, Director of Mites

Katie King, Secretary

Tom Monsen, VP for In House Danny Snyder, TM (10U BB)

Agenda Item	Comments
Approve Previous Meeting Minutes	Motion to Approve: Pat Johnson via email on 3/23 2 nd by: Chris Candelaria via email on 3/24 All Approve
NorCal playoff recap	HS D3 – NorCal Champions 12U BB – going to states This is the 3 rd year in a row with a different format and the fee increased to \$2,100/team. The feedback from the coaches was they did not care for this format. Phil Huynh suggested that teams get billed for the number of games they play. Feedback from Danny Snyder (TM, 10U BB); Everything went find except for the 6am game on Sunday morning (daylight savings) Johanna Asher was not happy with the officiating in Vacaville (16U, 18U). Mike Holmes mentioned that one of the officials was out to due an injury for the upper divisions. NHL Network was impressed by the 7 out of 8 teams that went to NorCal Playoffs, they will be doing a blurb on their network. All TM's should

	send in photos they took to Olha Markova.
	Dave Curtis will provide all feedback he received from coaches and TM's
	to NorCal.
Spring Hockey update	In House program currently has 50 players registered
Spring Hockey update	Travel program currently has 65 players registered
	Tryouts are Sunday, April 9 at Dublin Ice
	Registration will remain open through tryouts
	Registration win remain open through tryouts
	Lady Blue Devils Spring Program
	8U – still looking for a coach
	10U - will participate in the Anaheim tournament
	12U – spring program, non-tournament
	14U & 16U – spring program, non-tournament team
Tryouts	Tryouts are scheduled for June 2-June 4
	High School D2 & D3 will hold tryouts
	Mike Holmes and Quin Harker will work on getting ice slots for tryouts
	Lady Blue Devil (10U) may have a separate tryout at Livermore Ice.
	Johanna Asher is working out these details.
NorCal updates	NorCal has made changes for next year. Below are some changes that are
	not confirmed but were briefly discussed. Dave Curtis will send out
	NorCal updates via email.
	*In-House teams will be allowed to play 3 games away from their own ice
	*After 3 games, you have to have an official roster.
	*(12U and up) 16 minute periods with a 2 minute penalty
	*(10U and under) 15 minute periods with a 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ minute penalty
	*Eliminating icing on the penalty kill
	*12 ice slots vs. 13 ice slots per team
Additional items	NorCal is still working on High School divisions.
	Pat Johnson sent out a survey regarding the JV program. He would like to
	present the findings during the April board meeting.
Adjournment	Motion to Adjourn: Johanna Asher
	2 nd : Chris Candelaria
	Adjourned: 7:49 pm